# 12/22/23

SLT Meeting in the library Members present: Ms.Felipe-Rossi, Ms.Andrew, Ms. Jennifer Hernandez, Ms.Katy Cuzzo, Ms.Aida Rodriguez, Ms. Daniella Suarez Ms.Shadaisia Moore, Ms.Christina Torres

Members present signed an attendance sheet

#### Recap - Ms.Rossi-Felipe

Dr.Lozada (superintendent) visited recently and was happy with what she saw in the classrooms she visited.

Ms.Felipe shared presentation about instructional shifts we have been making in our curriculums in regards to HMH Into Reading & Arriba la Lectura. We asked for support from the D32 team.

-Used Anita Archer for explicit vocabulary instruction, use HMH across all days, collaborative discussion routines, vocab routine for the daily lesson is 10-12 minutes. Vocabulary is also memorialized on charts.

We will continue tracking through formative and summative assessments. Students should be engaged in the vocabulary and connect to different content areas, reading, and writing.

#### **Rigorous Instruction**

We would like a K-2 and 3-5 meeting for parents regarding illustrative math because it is a new curriculum.

Q: What would parents like to see?

We need a date for parents to meet.

Ms.Torres noted that it would be an excellent idea for parents to understand what their children are learning in class. Ms.Moore noted that it would be great for parents because parents were taught math differently.

Q: Could we record a lesson and share it? (Ms.Felipe-Rossi) Virtual meeting, two break outrooms for K-2 and 3-5. Ms.Rossi-Felipe also shared that IM also has videos on its website. The date is TBD.

## **Collaborative Teachers**

Ms.Robinson (Literacy Coach) has been working with K-2 teachers on Project WIN, which is a departmentalized strategic phonics support. We would like for upper grades to begin test sophistication.

## SLT

In January and February, we will choose 1 of the system wide priorities.

Priority 1- All students learn to read well.

Priority 2- All students are physically and emotionally safe.

Priority 3- All students have a high-quality academic experience.

Priority 4- All students graduate college and career ready and have a strong plan and pathway to economic security.

Priority 5- Redesign the system to be more inclusive and responsive for parents and families, including having more families choose NYC Public Schools.

Between March - June, we will be planning for the CEP. Ms.Garzon will receive feedback in Sept, and in October we will know if it was approved.

We want our parents to be meaningfully involved and engaged.

Ms.Felipe-Rossi will inquire about how SLT members can access the iPlan portal.

## ΡΤΑ

PTA held a title 1 meeting. Did not meet quorum for voting.

Ms.Torres stated she would like support during the holiday sales.

Ms.Torres noted that the upper grade students were very helpful to each other during the holiday sales.

PTA would like to give students awards for leadership.

## Questions

Could PTA give awards during January and May student of the month ?

Could we give awards based on character traits? le Gratitude, perseverance etc

Meeting adjourned at 3:40 pm.